Notice Posted:

(4:00pm)

VERMILION PARISH POLICE JURY NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

DATE: July 16, 2025

TIME: 5:30 P.M.

PLACE OF MEETING: COURTHOUSE BUILDING POLICE JURY MEETING ROOM, SECOND FLOOR 100 N. STATE STREET, SUITE 200 ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

- 1. CALL TO ORDER President Mark Poche'
 - (A) Pledge of Allegiance
 - (B) Moment Of Silent Prayer or Reflection
 - (C) Please turn all cell phones, pagers, etc. off or set to silent mode for the duration of the Police Jury meeting.
- 2. ROLL CALL
- **3. PERIOD FROM PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY AGENDA ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED-**
- 4. TIME ON AGENDA-

(A) Rob Carter, Kolder, Slaven & Co – Discuss 2024 Audit

- 5. READING OR APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING-Regular Meeting of June 18, 2025
- 6. Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Engineering & Architectural reports

7. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES

- (A) Courthouse/General Needs Committee
 - AS A RESULT OF A COURTHOUSE/GENERAL NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 02, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:
 - 1. It is recommended to approve Change Order No. 3, Siema Construction LLC FEMA-1786-DR-LA No. 0095 Town of Gueydan Flood Protection, total decrease of \$975.78.
 - 2. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 3, Siema Construction LLC Town of Gueydan Flood Protection (Hazard Mitigation Grant Program No. 1786-DR-LA-0095).
 - 3. It is recommended to authorize the President to sign the IGA relating to the re-designation of the Lafayette Metropolitan Planning Organization as the Acadiana Metropolitan Planning Organization.
 - 4. It is recommended to approve to create warning signs for Allen Lemaire's Coastal Project.
 - 5. It is recommended to authorize Legal Counsel to send a Long Grass Letter in regard to the property located at 4919 Albert Rd, Abbeville (Slanker Terrace Phase I Subdivision), ED6.
 - 6. It is recommended to approve the St. Mary Community Action Agency 5311 Report for the month of June 2025.
 - 7. It is recommended to approve payment of Invoice No. E257070, Kolder, Slaven & Company, LLC Professional Services Audit of 12/31/24, dated May 31, 2025.
 - 8. It is recommended to approve a Temporary Permit to Sell Alcoholic Beverages for the NVYAA Alumni Softball Tournament, August 1st 3rd, 2025, located at NVYAA.

(B) Public Works Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD JULY 02, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

- 1. It is recommended to approve Saturday, November 8, 2025 for the Annual Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day.
- 2. It is recommended to approve the usage of two dumpsters for the Vermilion Ducks Unlimited Annual Bangeaux, August 7, 2025, located at QSA.

(C) Public Road Committee

AS A RESULT OF A PARISH ROAD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON JULY 02, 2025, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED FOR THE JURY'S CONSIDERATION:

1. It is recommended to approve Partial Payment No. 8 (FINAL), Glenn Lege Construction LLC – 2023 Road Improvements: Phase III.

8. NEW BUSINESS

- (A) Consider action to amend the agenda to discuss and consider actions on any new items presented by Parish Administrator
- (B) Legal Counsel Business
- (C) Police Jury President Business
- **(D) Police Juror Business**
- 9. DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2025, 5:30 PM
- **10. ADJOURNMENT**

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Vermilion Parish Police Jury at (337) 898-4300, describing the assistance that is necessary.